SUMMARY

LITTLE GREENWOOD
HA-1277

Little Greenwood, built in 1906 for William & Eliza McCormick Finney,
i< the last house in the series of Finney structures on Glenville Rcad.
Designed by the architectural firm of Parker & Thomas of Baltimore &
Boston, this house represents the tastes of an upper middle class Harford
County family in the early 20th century with its flared hipped roof,
number & expanse of windows, and spacious porch which wrapped around three
sides of the original house. The additions on all sides (dating from
1915, 1935, and 1980), retain the scale and style of the 1906 portion.

The site itself with more than 105 different species of trees is
particularly noteworthy.
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This 2-1/2-story clapboard house, built in 1906, is located on the north side
of Glenville Road, north of Level Road (Md. Rte. 155).

Added on to on all sides, to form an el-shaped structure, most additions
are consistent in scale and detail with the original 1906 three bay wide and
two bay deep portion. The house faces east and has a flared hipped roof: the
1906 house forms the central section of the structure. It has a central entrance,
paired windows in each of the other three bays of both stories, two. shed-roofed
dormers, and a chimney in the north end. This end is covered by a two-story,
one-bay by one-bay addition, dating from 1915. A one-story hip-roofed porch
with a greenhouse at the north end spans the east side. Extending to the west
is a two-story, gable-roofed wing added in 1935, and to the south is the most
recent addition, a music room designed by James T. Wollon to be completed this
year.

The original interior had a center hall with a staircase at the west end;
the hall was flanked by one room on the south and two on the north. An additional
room on each end plus a series of four rooms with two staircases in the west wing
comprise the rest of the interior plan.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Little Greenwood" may be considered the last in the series of Finney houses
on Glenville Road. The first--0Oak Farm--was built in 1821 by the Reverend William
Finney of Churchville Presbyterian Church fame; the second, "Greenwood," also built
by Wm. Finney twenty years later and then the home of his son, George J. Finney;
the third, the Finney-Somerville house, built for another son, Dr. John Finney
between 1858 and 1878; and this fourth, "Little Greenwood" built for William &
Elizabeth McCormick Finney, George J. Finney's son and daughter-in-law,in 1906.

"Little Greenwood" was designed by the architectural firm, Parker & Thomas
(Baltimore and Boston) who also designed the Hansa Haus at Two East Redwood Street
and the Savings Bank of Baltimore at Baltimore and Charles Streets in Baltimore.
Wm. W. Finney was a food wholesaler and his wife's brothers (McCormicks) are said
to have givern them the house for a wedding present.

This house represents the design predilections of a prosperous early 20th
century Harford County family, just as the other Finney houses are representative
of artifacts of their time. The employment of an architect, the flared hipped roof,
the large number of windows, and spacious porch which wrapped around three sides of
the original house, are all early 20th century devices that distinguish this house
from the earlier ones. Each addition, and re-modelling also represents a stage in
the evolution of 20th century tastes.

The site is also noteworthy, having been planted with more than 105 different
species of trees.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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LITTLE GREENWOOD
Title Search

HA-1277
665/626 December 30, 1964 Grantor:
Grantee:
- Acreage:

Mary Finney Barada, widow
Wilfred B. & Patricia J.
Hathaway

20.64 Acres

Will of Eliza McCormick Finney, devised property to Mary Barada. TLA 26/103.

DGW 181/29 November 3, 1922 Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

JAR 130/403 July 30, 1910 Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

WSF 113/67 May 5, 1904 Grantor:

Grantee:

Sum:

Acreage:

Louisa L. Finney, widow
Eliza McCormick Finney
20.64 Acres

Louisa L. Finney, widow
Wm. W. Finney

Eliza McCormick Finney
4A, 1R, 190

Wm. W. Finney, Perm.
Trustee

Louisa L. Finney (Pub.
auction of prop. of George
J. Finney, insolvent)

$50

190 Acres - Farm on which
George J. Finney resided
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"Little Greenwood" HA-1277
Churchville, MD 21028

Northeast
Natalie Shivers 11/79







"Little Greenwood" HA-1277

Churchville

, MD 21028

Northeast, ca. 1906

(From collec

tion of Mary Barada)



